
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




Columbia Housing Authority 
201 Switzler Street 
Columbia, MO  65203 


BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
M arvin Kinney, Chairman 


Genie Rogers, Vice-Chair 
M ax Lewis 


M ary Anne McCollum 


Peter Stiepleman 


EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 


Phil Steinhaus 
 


CHALIS 
CHA Low-Income Services 


 Office: (573) 443-2556  ♦  TTY: (573) 875-5161  ♦   Fax Line: (573) 443-0051 


Page 1 of 3 


 


 


CHA LOW-INCOME SERVICES, INC. 


BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


March 20, 2012 OPEN MEETING MINUTES 
 
I. Call to Order: 


The Board of Directors of CHA Low-Income Services, Inc. (CHALIS) met in open 
session on March 20, in the Training Room of the Columbia Housing Authority 
Administration Building at 201 Switzler St., Columbia, Missouri  65203.  Mr. Kinney,  
Chair, called the meeting to order at 7:05 p.m.   


 
II. Roll Call: 


Mr. Steinhaus called the roll. 
 


Present:    Marvin Kinney, Chair 
  Genie Rogers, Vice-Chair 
  Max Lewis, Commissioner 


   Mary Anne McCollum, Commissioner 
    
 Excused: Peter Stiepleman, Commissioner 
        


CHA Staff: Phil Steinhaus and ElTonya Rhoades. 
 


Visitors: None  
 
III. Adoption of Agenda:  


Mr. Kinney called for a motion to adopt the agenda as presented. A motion was made by 
Ms. McCollum. Second by Ms. Rogers.  All Commissioners voted “aye” and Mr. Kinney 
declared the agenda adopted as presented. 


 
IV. Approval of the February 21, 2011 CHA Low-Income Services Open Meeting 


Minutes 


Mr. Kinney called for a motion to approve the minutes as presented. A motion was made 
by Ms. McCollum. Second by Mr. Lewis. All Commissioners voted “aye” and Mr. Kinney 
declared the minutes adopted as presented.  
 


V. Resolution 45: A Resolution authorizing the submission of an Endorsed Partner 
Application and three letters of intent to Heart of Missouri United Way, and 
authorizing, should the letters of intent be selected for full application and award, 
the execution of all applicable grant contract award agreements, programs and 
projects as described in the full grant application: 







 


Page 2 of 3 


 


Mr. Kinney called for a motion to bring Resolution 45 before the Board. A motion was 
made by Mr. Lewis. Second by Ms. McCollum. 
 
Mr. Steinhaus stated that CHALIS is applying to be recognized as an Endorsed Partner 
with the United Way. He stated that CHALIS would like to expand our Powered by Moms 
Program as well as the Moving Ahead Program. He shared that Moving Ahead Program 
staff have been in talks with the Columbia Public Schools System to have summer 
school at the J.W. “Blind” Boone Community Center. He said that CHALIS would also 
like to ask for funds to expand the Family Self-Sufficiency Program. 
 
Mr. Kinney called for a motion to approve Resolution 45 as presented. A motion was 
made by Ms. Rogers. Second by Ms. McCollum. Upon a roll call vote of the motion, the 
following vote was recorded: 
 
Yes: Lewis, Rogers, McCollum, Kinney 
 
No: None 
 


VI. Resolution 46: A Resolution to Approve the Submission of a Grant Application to 
the TG Public Benefit Grant Program to Fund the CHALIS Academic Outreach 
Program which Prepares Youth of Low-Income Families for Enrollment and 
Success in Post-Secondary Education. 
 


Mr. Kinney called for a motion to bring Resolution 46 before the Board. A motion was 
made by Mr. Lewis. Second by Ms. Rogers. 
 
Mr. Steinhaus stated that there was a conflict with the University of Missouri in regards 
to the Upward Bound Program. He stated that this application would allow CHALIS to 
fund a similar program activity. He stated that the idea is that as kids age out of the 
Moving Ahead Program, we can continue to work with them to develop goals to pursue 
continuing education.  
 
Mr. Kinney called for a motion to approve Resolution 46. A motion was made by Ms. 
Rogers. Second by Mr. Lewis. Upon a roll call vote of the motion, the following vote was 
recorded: 
 
Yes: Lewis, Rogers, McCollum, Kinney 
 
No: None 
 


VII. Resolution 47: A Resolution to Approve the Submission of a Grant Application to 
the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration for Evidence-
Based Programs Designed to Reduce Underage Drinking in Columbia, MO. 
 


Mr. Kinney called for a motion to bring Resolution 47 before the Board. A motion was 
made by Ms. McCollum. Second by Mr. Lewis. 
 
Mr. Steinhaus stated this is part of the STOP grant program and will help the Youth 
Community Coalition to offer programs to help reduce alcohol usage among youth ages 
12-20. 
 







 


Page 3 of 3 


 


Mr. Kinney called for a motion to approve Resolution 47 as presented. A motion was 
made by Mr. Lewis. Second by Ms. Rogers. Upon a roll call vote of the motion, the 
following vote was recorded: 
 
Yes: Lewis, Rogers, McCollum, Kinney 
 
No: None 
 


VIII. Public Comment 
 


There were no public comments. 
 


IX. Board Comment  


There were no comments from the Board. 
 


X. Adjournment 


Mr. Kinney called for a motion to adjourn the meeting. A motion was made by Ms. 
McCollum. Second by Mr. Lewis. Mr. Kinney declared the meeting adjourned at 7:20 
p.m. 


 
 
_____________________________________ ____________________ 
Marvin Kinney, Chair     Date  
 
 
_____________________________________ ____________________ 
Phil Steinhaus, Executive Director   Date 
 


 
 
Certification of Public Notice 
 
I, Phil Steinhaus, Executive Director of CHA Low-Income Services, Inc., do hereby certify that 
on March 16, 2012,  I posted public notice of the March 20, 2012 Board of Directors Meeting 
and distributed copies of the notice and agenda to the Board of Directors and the local media.  
The meeting notice and agenda were also distributed to the public upon request. 
 
The complete meeting agenda packet was also posted to the Columbia Housing Authority web 
site at:  www.ColumbiaHA.com (>About Us, >CHALIS).  A complete agenda packet was also 
available for review at the CHA Administration Building, 201 Switzler Street during regular 
business hours Monday-Friday, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. 
 
 
_____________________________________ ____________________ 
Phil Steinhaus, Executive Director   Date 








Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 
 


CHALIS Board Resolution Staff Memo 


 


To: CHALIS Board of Directors 
 
From: Phil Steinhaus, Executive Director 
 
Date: April 17, 2012 
 
RE: Resolution 48: A Resolution to Approve the Submission of a Grant Application to the 


State Farm Youth Advisory Board for the Implementation of Service Learning Projects to 
Increase Academic and Social Supports in Youth. 


 
 
Background Information: 
 
The State Farm Youth Advisory Board is a diverse group of 30 students aged 17-20 selected 
from across the United States and Canada. The Board plays a leadership role in designing and 
overseeing a $5 million-a-year State Farm® funded service-learning initiative. The Youth Advi-
sory Board grants funds for student-led service-learning projects in the United States and in the 
Alberta, New Brunswick and Ontario provinces of Canada. These grants address, in a structural 
way, the issues of environmental responsibility, community safety and natural disaster prepar-
edness, financial education, societal health and wellness issues, and accessing higher educa-
tion/closing the achievement gap. The number of grants to be awarded will depend on the num-
ber and quality of requests received. Grant amounts will vary according to the nature of the pro-
posal and availability of funds.  
 
CHA Low-Income Service’s grant request will be for approximately $100,000 for a grant period 
of up to one year.  The Youth Community Coalition shall operate under CHA Low-Income Ser-
vice, Inc. to coordinate the services and activities outlined in the grant application and conduct 
grant activities in accordance with the strategic plan of the coalition.  The Youth Community Co-
alition is experienced in evidenced based programming and prevention.  Additionally, the Coali-
tion has a successful history of capacity building in the community and a network of partners 
and resources to fully complete the strategies of the grant application. 
 
 
Executive Director’s Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution #48 authorizing the submission of 
a grant application to the State Farm Youth Advisory Board to promote service learning 
activities and authorizing the execution of the contract award agreement and implementation of 
the program as described in the funding application. 







Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 
 


CHALIS 
CHA Low-Income Services, Inc. 


 


 


RESOLUTION #48 
 


A Resolution to Approve the Submission of a Grant Application to the State Farm Youth 
Advisory Board for the Implementation of Service Learning Projects to Increase 


Academic and Social Supports in Youth. 
  
 WHEREAS, the State Farm Youth Advisory Board offers grants to support programs that 
promote service learning and address outcomes in education, community safety, financial 
literacy, and health; and  


 WHEREAS, CHA Low-Income Services, Inc. will be the applicant, sub-contractual 
agency, or organizational partner for the State Farm Youth Advisory Board Grant promote 
service learning activities in Columbia, MO; and 


WHEREAS, the Youth Community Coalition is a community-based coalition of youth and 
adults, designed to prevent substance abuse, underage drinking, teen pregnancy, and teen 
homelessness, and seeks to build capacity among community organizations to address these 
issues; and   


WHEREAS, the Youth Community Coalition shall operate under CHA Low-Income 
Service, Inc. to coordinate the services and activities outlined in the grant application, sub-
contract, or partnership and conduct those activities in accordance with the strategic plan of the 
coalition; and 


WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of CHA Low-Income Services, Inc. desires to submit 
a State Farm Youth Advisory Board grant, sub-contractual agreement, or organizational 
partnership that will provide important funding to promote service learning ; and 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of CHA Low-Income Services, 
Inc., hereby adopts Resolution #48 authorizing the submission of a State Farm Youth Advisory 
Board Grant application up to $100,000 per year, for one year, to the State Farm Youth 
Advisory Board; and  


 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that if the State Farm Youth Advisory Board Grant 
application should be approved, sub-contract received, or partnership formed, Resolution #48 
also authorizes the execution of all applicable grant contract award agreements and the 
implementation of the programs and projects as described in the grant application. 


 
 
_________________________________________ 
Marvin Kinney, Chair 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Phil Steinhaus, Secretary 
 
 
Adopted April 17, 2012 





		CHALIS - RES-48m State Farm Grant Application (04-17-2012) Staff Memo

		CHALIS - RES-48 State Farm Grant Application (04-17-2012)






  


Columbia 
Housing Authority 


C H A L I S  
CHA Low-Income Services, Inc. 
201 Switzler Street, Columbia, MO  65203 


Office: (573) 443-2556 ♦ TTY: (573) 875-5161 ♦ Fax Line: (573) 443-0051 ♦ www.ColumbiaHA.com 


 
To: Board of Commissioners 
 
From: Phil Steinhaus, CEO 
 
Date: April 17, 2012 
 
RE: CHA Low-Income Services 


Budget to Actual Comparison 
Six Months Ended March 31, 2012 


 
 
Overview 
Presented here is the fiscal year 2011/2012 budget prorated for six months.  The actual 
amounts are taken from the CHALIS records as of March 31, 2012, covering the period October 
1, 2011 through March 31, 2012. 
 
In total, revenues are under budget by $156,876 to date, which is mainly in the Federal funding 
category.  Expenses are $150,740 under budget as of March 31, 2012. 
 
Some of our programs are reimbursable grants, which means we must spend the funds and 
then request reimbursement.  Other programs are set up such that we receive funds at the start 
of the program year and then receive additional funds at specified times during the year upon 
completion of certain reporting requirements.  In this Budget to Actual Comparison, revenues 
reflect income earned as of March 31, 2012 and expenditures reflect actual costs incurred. The 
monthly reports prepared by Urlaub are on a cash basis which results in an under reporting of 
the revenue earned to date.  
 
Revenues and Expenditures 
Federal Programs 
Most of our shortfall in revenues year to date relate to two of our Federal programs: Drug Free 
Communities (DFC) and 21st Century Community Learning Center (21st Century).  DFC and 21st 
Century are reimbursable grants. 
 
In the DFC program, we are under budget by $39,828, mainly in the area of Contract Services.  
Many of these services are not invoiced to us until near the end of the year.  Contract Services 
account for $19,000 of the DFC variance.  Once we have incurred the cost for these services, 
they will be reimbursed and the budget and actual numbers will be more closely matched.  
Another $7,500 of the variance year to date relates to the Media Campaign budget.  We have 
budgeted for half of this expense in DFC and half in the Missouri Foundation for Health (MFH) 
program.  We have been incurring these monthly costs in the MFH program so far this year.  In 
April, we will begin charging the Media costs to DFC. 
 
  







Revenues and Expenditures (continued) 
Federal Programs 
The 21st Century program is $55,604 under budget in revenues as of March 31, 2012.  The 
majority of this variance is in the area of personnel costs ($34,115).  We did not have everyone 
in place at the start of the program fiscal year and thus the planned number of working hours 
has not been met.  We are in the process of preparing a budget amendment to utilize these 
excess funds for capacity building purposes.  The variance in Travel Expenses also falls within 
the 21st Century program.  There are several trainings planned for the May – June time period. 
 
Other Governmental Grants 
Other Governmental Grants revenue is under budget by $18,908.  This area is comprised 
mainly of our City of Columbia non-reimbursable grant programs.  We have received an 
additional $22,833 of unearned revenue for these City programs this year. 
 
Our City REWARD Program is under budget by $9,436.  This is due in part to the placement of 
two people into permanent jobs under this new job placement program and not using the full 
amount of their funding allotment.  This leaves the remainder available for other applicants.  
Two new applicants have been placed this month. 
 
We are under budget another $3,979 in our new Teen Outreach Program (TOP).  See a brief 
description of this program below.  The majority of time spent on this program will be in planning 
year-end events for the students involved in these TOP groups. 
 
The Smoking Cessation Grant program is under budget by $3,864.  This program was budgeted 
for a full year; however, a program facilitator was not put in place until February. 
 
Local Grants 
The majority of the variance in the Local Grant revenue line item is in the Missouri Foundation 
for Health (MFH) program.  MFH is not a reimbursable grant. We have received one MFH 
payment so far this fiscal year in the amount of $43,101, of which $13,846 is unearned.  This 
leaves our earned revenue for this program under budget year to date by $24,922. Another 
payment is due now, following our mid-year report submitted in March. 
 
Again, as in DFC, some of the major MFH variances are in the Contract Services line items 
($21,529).  These costs will be incurred toward the end of the year.  Another area where we are 
under budget is in Program Supplies expenditures ($5,970).  These costs will be forthcoming, 
according to the Program Manager, with events that are currently being planned.  We are over 
budget year to date in the Media Campaign area, ($5,596), for the same reason we are under 
budget in DFC.  MFH includes almost the full fiscal year budgeted amount for this line item.  
Media Campaign costs will be charged to DFC starting in April. 
 
Additional Information 
This budget to actual report includes one additional program that we had not been awarded as 
of the January Board meeting.  This is the Teen Outreach Program (TOP).  This program funds 
the cost of two CHALIS facilitators and supplies for two Columbia school campus afterschool 
teen outreach groups. 
 







 Account Description  Budget  Actual  Variance 


Federal Grants 376,810    274,955    (101,855)    


Other Governmental Grants 63,886      44,978      (18,908)     


Local Grants 68,661      36,824      (31,837)     


Rental Income 12,150      12,900      750            


Contributions 7,500        429           (7,071)       


Other Income -           2,044        2,044         


Total Revenues 529,006$  372,130$  (156,876)$  


Salaries 231,821    198,326    33,495       


Employee Benefits 52,018      43,671      8,346         


Contract Services 142,944    74,593      68,351       


Background Checks 963           791           171            


Credit Checks 608           208           400            


Advertising / Marketing 4,900        749           4,151         


Media Campaigns 15,000      13,096      1,904         


Travel Expense 11,539      5,119        6,420         


Staff Training 5,796        3,927        1,869         


Coalition Building 4,336        1,985        2,351         


Program Activities/Supplies 28,509      12,559      15,951       


Memberships & Dues 175           -           175            


Office Supplies/Postage/Sundries 3,879        (38)           3,916         


Telephone 462           444           18              


Computer/IT Expenses 1,063        1,347        (285)          


Rent 1,320        900           420            


Property Mgmt Fees to COCC 750           -           750            


Accounting & Audit Fees 1,788        1,775        13              


Property & Liability Insurance 1,008        1,249        (242)          


Unemployment Insurance 500           -           500            


McBaine Maintenance & Utilities 4,350        4,602        (252)          


PILOT 1,206        -           1,206         


Office Furniture/Equipment 750           732           18              


Admin Fees / Chalis Expenses 13,324      12,230      1,093         


Total Expenditures 529,006    378,266    150,740     


 Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue Over 
(Under) Expenditures (0)$           (6,136)$     (6,136)$     


CHA Low-Income Services


Budget to Actual Comparison


Six Months Ended March 31, 2012


April 17, 2011 Prepared by: Debbi Simmons, CHALIS Accountant Page 1







CHA Low-Income Services, Inc.


Budget to Actual Comparision for Oct 2011-March 2011


 Account Description 
 Drug Free 
Community 


 Drug Free 
Actual 


 Drug Free 
Variance 


 Homebuyer 
Education - 


CDBG 


 Homebuyer 
Education-


Actual 


 Homebuyer 
Education 
Variance  Title II  Title II Actual 


 Title II 
Variance 


 21st Century 
CCLC 


 21st Century 
Actual 


 21st Century 
Variance 


Federal Grants 67,196           27,368           (39,828)          5,358             3,551             (1,807)            27,340           22,777           (4,563)            276,917         221,259         (55,658)          


Other Governmental Grants


Local Grants


Rental Income


Contributions


Other Income


Total Revenues 67,196$         27,368$         (39,828)$        5,358$           3,551$           (1,807)$          27,340$         22,777$         (4,563)$          276,917$       221,259$       (55,658)$        


Salaries, Prog. Director 5,109             4,912             197                536                361                175                18,998           17,625           1,373             18,360           17,592           768                
Salaries, Assist. Prog. Coordinators 10,584           9,268             1,316             -                 -                 29,750           15,293           14,458           
Salaries, Program Assistants 3,091             225                2,866             -                 -                 83,430           70,159           13,271           
FICA/MEDICARE 1,437             1,180             257                41                  28                  13                  1,453             1,308             145                10,163           7,505             2,658             
Health Insurance 1,147             1,062             85                  -                 2,750             1,798             952                15,821           15,553           268                
Retirement Benefits 942                879                63                  32                  22                  10                  1,140             1,038             102                2,008             -                 2,008             
Workers Comp Insurance 443                349                94                  14                  9                    5                    494                410                84                  3,135             2,450             684                
Property Mgmt Fees to COCC -                 -                 -                 -                 
Accounting Fees 600                600                -                 -                 -                 
Audit Fees 350                350                -                 -                 -                 
Contract Services-Evaluations 7,500             7,500             -                 -                 43,750           35,000           8,750             
Background Checks -                 -                 150                150                563                791                (229)               
Sundries 180                180                -                 -                 -                 
Office Supplies 204                239                (36)                 -                 188                31                  157                300                263                37                  
Telephone 120                120                -                 162                168                (6)                   -                 
Computer/IT Expenses 313                313                -                 -                 -                 
Postage 178                178                -                 -                 -                 
Rent 870                870                450                900                (450)               -                 -                 
advertising / marketing 38                  38                  1,412             576                836                -                 -                 
Travel Expense 4,386             3,071             1,315             967                748                219                93                  93                  5,690             1,300             4,390             
Staff Training -                 228                495                (268)               -                 4,275             3,432             843                
Coalition Building 4,336             1,985             2,351             -                 -                 -                 
Media Campaigns 7,500             7,500             -                 -                 -                 
Credit Checks -                 -                 -                 -                 
Contracted Services for Individuals 11,500           11,500           250                250                -                 42,982           42,267           715                
Program Activities/Supplies 6,004             3,547             2,457             1,429             412                1,017             1,913             423                1,490             3,585             2,633             952                
Memberships & Dues 150                150                -                 -                 -                 
Property & Liability Insurance -                 -                 -                 -                 
Unemployment Insurance -                 -                 -                 -                 
McBaine Electric -                 -                 -                 -                 
McBaine - Water & Sewer -                 -                 -                 -                 
McBaine - Maint. Materials -                 -                 -                 -                 
McBaine - Trash -                 -                 -                 -                 
McBaine - Snow Removal -                 -                 -                 -                 
McBaine - Grounds Maint. -                 -                 -                 -                 
McBaine - Pest Control -                 -                 -                 -                 
McBaine - Unit Turnover prep -                 -                 -                 -                 
McBaine Replacement Reserves -                 -                 -                 -                 
PILOT -                 -                 -                 -                 
Office Furniture/Equipment -                 -                 -                 -                 
Admin Fees / Chalis Expenses 217                651                (434)               -                 -                 13,106           6,938             6,168             


Total Expenditures 67,195           27,368           39,827           5,358             3,551             1,807             27,339           22,801           4,538             276,917         221,175         55,742           
 Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue 
Over (Under) Expenditures 0$                  -$               (0)$                 (0)$                 -$               0$                  0$                  (24)$               (24)$               -$               84$                84$                


April 17, 2011 Prepared by: Debbi Simmons, CHALIS Accountant Page 1 of  4







CHA Low-Income Services, Inc.


Budget to Actual Comparision for Oct 2011-March 2011


 Account Description 


 Missouri 
Foundation 
for Health 


 MO Found. 
for Health 


Actual 


 MO Found. 
for Health 
Variance 


 CITY Moving 
Ahead 


 CITY MAP 
Actual 


 CITY MAP 
Variance 


 CITY 
Independent 


Living 


 CITY 
Independent 
Living Actual 


 CITY Ind. 
Living 


Variance 


 MO Dept of 
Natural 


Resources 


 MO Dept of 
Natural Res. 


Actual 


 MO Dept of 
Natrl Res. 
Variance 


Federal Grants


Other Governmental Grants 31,771           31,817           47                  3,626             3,617             (9)                   1,667             -                 (1,667)            


Local Grants 54,177           29,255           (24,922)          


Rental Income


Contributions


Other Income


Total Revenues 54,177$         29,255$         (24,922)$        31,771$         31,817$         47$                3,626$           3,617$           (9)$                 1,667$           -$               (1,667)$          


Salaries, Prog. Director 4,241             4,629             (388)               18,117           9,602             8,515             3,117             3,115             1                    -                 
Salaries, Assist. Prog. Coordinators 7,957             8,407             (450)               4,388             13,000           (8,613)            -                 -                 -                 


Salaries, Program Assistants -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


FICA/MEDICARE 933                903                30                  1,722             1,669             52                  233                238                (5)                   -                 


Health Insurance 1,097             495                602                580                540                40                  -                 -                 -                 


Retirement Benefits 732                754                (22)                 1,230             1,096             135                187                187                (0)                   -                 


Workers Comp Insurance 288                315                (28)                 543                561                (18)                 90                  77                  14                  -                 


Property Mgmt Fees to COCC -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Accounting Fees -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Audit Fees -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Contract Services-Evaluations 7,500             -                 7,500             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Background Checks -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Sundries 1,930             483                1,447             675                1,073             (398)               -                 -                 -                 


Office Supplies -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Telephone -                 -                 83                  (83)                 -                 -                 -                 


Computer/IT Expenses -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Postage -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Rent -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


advertising / marketing 2,000             173                1,827             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Travel Expense -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 104                -                 104                


Staff Training -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Coalition Building -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Media Campaigns 7,500             13,096           (5,596)            -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Credit Checks -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Contracted Services for Individuals 14,029           -                 14,029           -                 -                 -                 -                 833                -                 833                


Program Activities/Supplies 5,970             -                 5,970             4,517             4,193             324                -                 -                 729                -                 729                


Memberships & Dues -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Property & Liability Insurance -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Unemployment Insurance -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


McBaine Electric -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


McBaine - Water & Sewer -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


McBaine - Maint. Materials -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


McBaine - Trash -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


McBaine - Snow Removal -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


McBaine - Grounds Maint. -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


McBaine - Pest Control -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


McBaine - Unit Turnover prep -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


McBaine Replacement Reserves -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


PILOT -                 -                 -                 -                 


Office Furniture/Equipment -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Admin Fees / Chalis Expenses -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Total Expenditures 54,177           29,255           24,922           31,771           31,817           (46)                 3,626             3,617             9                    1,667             -                 1,667             
 Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue 
Over (Under) Expenditures (0)$                 (0)$                 (0)$                 (0)$                 (0)$                 0$                  (0)$                 (0)$                 0$                  -$               -$               -$               


April 17, 2011 Prepared by: Debbi Simmons, CHALIS Accountant Page 2 of  4







CHA Low-Income Services, Inc.


Budget to Actual Comparision for Oct 2011-March 2011


 Account Description 
 Tobacco 


Prevention 


 Tobacco 
Prevention 


Actual 


 Tobacco 
Prevention 
Variance 


 City 
REWARD 
Program 


 City 
REWARD 


Actual 


 City 
REWARD 
Variance 


 Ctiy Teen 
Outreach 
Program 


 Ctiy TOP 
Program 


Actual 


 Ctiy TOP 
Program 
Variance 


 PedNet 
Promising 
Stratagies 


 PedNet 
Promising 


Strat. Actual 


 PedNet 
Prom. Strat. 


Variance 
Federal Grants


Other Governmental Grants 7,385             3,521             (3,864)            14,888           5,452             (9,436)            4,550             571                (3,979)            


Local Grants 8,625             6,531             (2,094)            
Rental Income


Contributions


Other Income


Total Revenues 7,385$           3,521$           (3,864)$          14,888$         5,452$           (9,436)$          4,550$           571$              (3,979)$          8,625$           6,531$           (2,094)$          


Salaries, Prog. Director -                 -                 3,019             487                2,532             -                 
Salaries, Assist. Prog. Coordinators 4,612             2,997             1,614             -                 -                 7,569             5,671             1,898             


Salaries, Program Assistants 946                946                -                 -                 -                 -                 


FICA/MEDICARE 426                229                196                -                 231                37                  194                579                453                126                


Health Insurance -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Retirement Benefits -                 -                 181                35                  146                299                204                95                  


Workers Comp Insurance 127                68                  58                  -                 69                  11                  58                  178                140                38                  


Property Mgmt Fees to COCC -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Accounting Fees -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Audit Fees -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Contract Services-Evaluations -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Background Checks -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Sundries 55                  (55)                 -                 -                 -                 63                  (63)                 


Office Supplies -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Telephone -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Computer/IT Expenses -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Postage -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Rent -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


advertising / marketing 300                300                -                 -                 -                 -                 


Travel Expense -                 -                 300                300                -                 -                 


Staff Training -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Coalition Building -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Media Campaigns -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Credit Checks -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Contracted Services for Individuals -                 13,125           5,452             7,673             -                 -                 -                 


Program Activities/Supplies 975                171                804                1,763             -                 1,763             750                750                -                 -                 


Memberships & Dues -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Property & Liability Insurance -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Unemployment Insurance -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


McBaine Electric -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


McBaine - Water & Sewer -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


McBaine - Maint. Materials -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


McBaine - Trash -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


McBaine - Snow Removal -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


McBaine - Grounds Maint. -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


McBaine - Pest Control -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


McBaine - Unit Turnover prep -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


McBaine Replacement Reserves -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


PILOT -                 -                 -                 -                 


Office Furniture/Equipment -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Admin Fees / Chalis Expenses -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 


Total Expenditures 7,385             3,521             3,864             14,888           5,452             9,436             4,550             571                3,979             8,625             6,531             2,094             
 Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue 
Over (Under) Expenditures 0$                  0$                  0$                  -$               0$                  0$                  0$                  -$               (0)$                 0$                  0$                  (0)$                 


April 17, 2011 Prepared by: Debbi Simmons, CHALIS Accountant Page 3 of  4







CHA Low-Income Services, Inc.


Budget to Actual Comparision for Oct 2011-March 2011


 Account Description 
 Small Misc. 
Programs 


 Small Misc 
Programs 


Actual 


 Small Misc 
Programs 
Variance  MAP  MAP Actual 


 MAP 
Variance  McBaine 


 McBaine 
Actual 


 McBaine 
Variance  General 


 General 
Actual 


 General 
Variance 


Federal Grants -                 


Other Governmental Grants


Local Grants 3,359             1,038             (2,321)            2,500             -                 (2,500)            


Rental Income 12,150           12,900           750                
Contributions 7,500             429                (7,071)            


Other Income 1,959             1,959             85                  85                  


Total Revenues 3,359$           1,038$           (2,321)$          10,000$         429$              (9,571)$          12,150$         14,859$         2,709$           -$               85$                85$                


Salaries, Prog. Director -                 -                 -                 2,248             (2,248)            
Salaries, Assist. Prog. Coordinators -                 -                 -                 -                 


Salaries, Program Assistants -                 8,000             6,928             1,072             -                 5,807             (5,807)            


FICA/MEDICARE -                 612                527                85                  -                 506                (506)               


Health Insurance -                 540                (540)               -                 -                 


Retirement Benefits -                 481                2                    479                -                 135                (135)               


Workers Comp Insurance -                 182                162                20                  -                 195                (195)               


Property Mgmt Fees to COCC -                 -                 750                750                -                 


Accounting Fees -                 -                 -                 88                  175                (88)                 


Audit Fees -                 -                 -                 750                1,600             (850)               


Contract Services-Evaluations -                 -                 -                 -                 


Background Checks -                 -                 -                 250                250                


Sundries -                 -                 -                 50                  (2,539)            2,589             


Office Supplies -                 -                 -                 150                242                (92)                 


Telephone -                 -                 -                 180                193                (13)                 


Computer/IT Expenses -                 -                 -                 750                1,347             (597)               


Postage -                 -                 -                 25                  52                  (27)                 


Rent -                 -                 -                 -                 


advertising / marketing -                 -                 150                150                1,000             1,000             


Travel Expense -                 -                 -                 -                 


Staff Training 1,125             -                 1,125             -                 -                 169                169                


Coalition Building -                 -                 -                 -                 


Media Campaigns -                 -                 -                 -                 


Credit Checks 608                208                400                -                 -                 -                 


Contracted Services for Individuals 1,475             -                 1,475             (8,126)            8,126             -                 -                 


Program Activities/Supplies 151                830                (679)               725                351                374                -                 -                 


Memberships & Dues -                 -                 -                 25                  25                  


Property & Liability Insurance -                 -                 525                1,030             (505)               483                219                264                


Unemployment Insurance -                 -                 -                 500                500                


McBaine Electric -                 -                 60                  60                  -                 


McBaine - Water & Sewer -                 -                 30                  30                  -                 


McBaine - Maint. Materials -                 -                 700                1,487             (787)               -                 


McBaine - Trash -                 -                 10                  10                  -                 


McBaine - Snow Removal -                 -                 500                554                (54)                 -                 


McBaine - Grounds Maint. -                 -                 1,200             1,630             (430)               -                 


McBaine - Pest Control -                 -                 150                150                -                 


McBaine - Unit Turnover prep -                 -                 500                930                (430)               -                 


McBaine Replacement Reserves -                 -                 1,200             1,200             -                 


PILOT -                 -                 1,206             1,206             -                 


Office Furniture/Equipment -                 -                 -                 750                732                18                  


Admin Fees / Chalis Expenses -                 -                 4,353             (4,353)            -                 288                (288)               


Total Expenditures 3,359             1,038             2,321             10,000           384                9,616             6,981             9,985             (3,004)            5,169             11,200           (6,031)            
 Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue 
Over (Under) Expenditures -$               -$               -$               0$                  45$                45$                5,169$           4,873$           (296)$             (5,169)$          (11,115)$        (5,946)$          


April 17, 2011 Prepared by: Debbi Simmons, CHALIS Accountant Page 4 of  4





